
 Gorsuch, Neil M 

 
From:  Gorsuch, Neil M 

Sent:  Wednesday, July 12, 2006 5:17 PM 

To:  Katsas, Gregory (CIV) 

Subject:  FW: Draft Hamdan Legislation  

Attachments:  Enemy Combatant Detention Act_Draft15.doc; Legislative Options4.doc 

______________________________________________ 
From:  Engel, Steve  
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2006 4:44 PM
To: Sampson, Kyle; Elwood, Courtney; McNulty, Paul J; Rowan, Patrick (ODAG); Clement, Paul D; Garre, Gregory


G; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella, William; Keisler, Peter D (CIV); Nichols, Carl (CIV); Hertling, Richard;

McIntosh, Brent; Katsas, Gregory (CIV); Letter, Douglas (CIV)

Cc: Bradbury, Steve; Gorsuch, Neil M; Elwood, John; Marshall, C. Kevin; Eisenberg, John; Sobota, Luke
Subject: Draft Hamdan Legislation 

I attach a draft memorandum detailing legislative options on Hamdan as well as the latest draft of the

proposed legislation.

Per the WH's request, we intend to circulate drafts to the NSC this evening.  Comments before then are

particularly welcome.

Thanks,  

Steve
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